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From: Roemer <Richandlynne@worldnet.att.net>  Save Address  Block Sender
Reply-To: Richandlynne@worldnet.att.net
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: Some Bergen Co., NJ Romines
Date: Mon, 10 May 1999 21:42:53 -0400
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I have an old Romaine family bible from Bergen County, NJ which
> contains the following information:
> 
> Nicholas S. Romaine  (30/11/1789-10/1/1857)
>     He marrued Catherine Storms (10/12/1797-26/9/1839)
> They had the following children:
> 1. Elizabeth Romaine (18/9/1816-)
> 2. John N.Romaine (18/7/1821-24/5/1890)
> 3. Mary Ann Romaine (30/9/1823-)
> 4. Rachel Sarah Romaine(7/8/1827-)
>       .........
> 2. John N. Romaine (18/7/1821-24/5/1890) married Elizabeth A. Hennion
> (1/9/1824-13/9/1909) on 23/12/1843 at Ponds Church
>   They had the following children:
> 2-1. Mariah Catherine Romine (10/2/1846-23/8/1871-- married Robert
> Thompson)
> 2-2. Elizabeth Ann Romine (2/11/1847-2/1/1861)
> 2-3. Margaret Matilda Romine (12/8/1849-28/10/1905)
> 2-4. Sarah Jane Romine (19/8/1851-23/4/1852)
> 2-5. Rachel Louisa Romine (10/8/1853-24/10/1920)-- maaried a __ Williams
> and had 3 sons: Burnett R Williams (8/7/1882-), Chester J. Williams
> (9/4/1884-) and Melvin J. Wiliams (8/11/1888-)
> 2-6. Sarah Jane Romaine (26/7/1855-12/1/1944) 
> 2-7. Hester Lavina (Milving) Romaine (29/6/1858-21/12/1899--married
> Daniel Hopper
> 2-8. John Walters Romaine (5/3/1861-)
> 2-9. Alice Amelia Romaine (18/1/1863-)--married John Greene
>       .......
> 2-6. Sarah Jane Romaine (26/7/1855-12/1/1944) married Everett Ogden
> Tyler (3/8/1855-13/7/1944) on 3/7/1878.
> They had the following children:
> 2-6-1. Irving Rhurwood Tyler (19/12/1880-)
> 2-6-2. Waverly E. Tyler (7/9/1882-)
> 2-6-3. Pearl Frances Tyler (2/10/1884-)
> 2-6-4. Elizabeth Leonie Tyler (25/3/1887-)
> 2-6-5. Ruth Tyler (9/7/1889-)
> 2-6-6. Nathaniel Romaine Tyler(14/8/1893-)
> 
>   I have more information on Sarah Jane Romaine's and Everett Ogden
> Tyler's descendants available upon request. If anyone knows how these
> Romaines connect to other Romaines/Romines please contact me.
Linda Roemer
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